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(FBI)

From: (FBI) b6
Sent:  Monday, December 06, 2004 10:47 AM no
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To;

Subject: FW: PETA LHM

ENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FY1.

(FBI) b6
;17 AM

nIC

Subject: FW: PETA LHM

VE BUT UNC ' .
igﬁ?géc%m LASSIFIED OTHER Outside the scope

--—--Original Message-----
From: kFBI)

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2004 7:45 AM Lo
To|

Subject: RE: PETATHM b7¢C

SENSITIVE BUT UNC D .

NON-RECORD l OTHER Outside the scope
From| (FBI) b6

bb
bicC

Sent: Sunday, December 05, 4 11:00 AM
To[ I(FBI) nic

Subject: FW: PETA LHM

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .

! IHave you seen this?

0002

4/13/2005
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%

b6
l b7C
--—--=0riginal Message-—-— :
From ~ {FBI) 1
Ser,;;_mmwmmmlm, 2004 10:19AM  P6
Toi (FBL) 577 C

Subject: FW: PETA LHM

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

| asked me to forward the attached draft EC from the Norfolk Division regarding the
initiation of a julf TEl on PETA. Couid you please review it and provide input regarding whether you think
there is enough for a full TEl. We are interested in doing a conference call with NF this week to discuss.
Could you piease indicate your availablity for a call. '

fo]2)
I | - e
----- Original Message--——--
From FFEFBE) &
Sent; rriday, November 12, 2004 4.0/
nIC

“Subject: PETA THM

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

lwﬁefﬁef VoU THINK there s enough in the LHN {0 go 1o a tull.

thanks, ‘ OTHER Qutside the scope

oo
-1
O

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Yy e
L LEMIREYE

4/13/2005
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NON-RECORD

The attached documents contain information related to animal rights and eco-terrorism. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

OTHER Cutside the scope

2 lndate to PETA's camnaion aganst KEC

ke
b7cC

UNCLASSIFIED

4/13/2005






